Municipal District of Pincher Creek No. 9
MUNICIPAL PLANNING COMMISSION

July 7, 2020
6:30 pm
Agenda

Adoption of Agenda

Minutes

a.

Meeting Minutes of June 2, 2020

Closed Meeting Session

Unfinished Business

Nil

Development Permit Applications

a.

Development Permit Application No. 2020-26
Whyat James Bruder

SE 12-5-29 W4AM

Secondary Farm Residence

Development Permit Application No. 2020-27
Dillon Rochon

Lot 2, Plan 9712282, SW 24-7-1 W5M
Moved-in Residential Building

Development Permit Application No. 2020-32

Castle Mountain Resort

Lot 1, Block 3, Plan 9911497

Recreation Vehicle / Holiday Trailer Summer RV Use

Development Permit Application No. 2020-34
Susan Casey

NW 21-3-29 W4M, 3325 Hwy. 6

Intensive Horticulture Operation (2 Greenhouses)

Development Permit Application No. 2020-35B

Bryce Sackett

Lot 2, Block 1, Plan 1512257 (within NE 15-5-1 W5M)
Equipment Storage

Development Reports

a. Development Officer’s Report

- Report for the month of June 2020




Page 2

7. Correspondence
Nil
8.  New Business
9.  Next Regular Meeting — September 1, 2020; 6:30 pm

10. Adjournment



2a
Meeting Minutes of the

Municipal Planning Commission
June 2, 2020 6:30 pm, via Virtual Meeting
Municipal District of Pincher Creek No. 9 Administration Building

ATTENDANCE

Commission: Reeve Brian Hammond, Councillors Quentin Stevick, Terry Yagos, Bev Everts, Rick

Staff:

Lemire, Member at Large Michael Gerrand and Chairman Jim Welsch

Director of Development and Community Services Roland Milligan, CAO Troy MacCulloch
and Financial Services and Planning Clerk Joyce Mackenzie-Grieve

Planning
Advisors: ORRSC, Senior Planner Gavin Scott

Absent:

Chairman Jim Welsch called the meeting to order, the time being 6:30 pm.

1.

ADOPTION OF AGENDA
Councillor Quentin Stevick 20/017

Moved that the agenda be approved.

ADOPTION OF MINUTES
Councillor Bev Everts 20/018
Moved that the Municipal Planning Commission Meeting Minutes for May 5, 2020 be
Amended, the amendments being:
- Change meeting from “June 2, 2020 6:00 pm” to “June 2, 2020 6:30 pm, via Virtual Meeting”.
- Remove “Chairman Jim Welsch requested recorded votes for all motions made during this
conference call meeting.”
Carried
CLOSED MEETING SESSION
Councillor Rick Lemire 20/0019

Moved that the Municipal Planning Commission close the meeting to the public, under the
authority of the Municipal Government Act, Section 197(2.1), the time being 6:34 pm.

Carried



MINUTES
Municipal Planning Commission (MPC)
Municipal District of Pincher Creek No. 9
June 2, 2020
Member at Large Michael Gerrand 20/020
Moved that the Municipal Planning Commission open the meeting to the public, the time being 6:43 pm.
Carried

UNFINISHED BUSINESS

There was no unfinished business to discuss.

DEVELOPMENT PERMIT APPLICATIONS

a. Development Permit Application No. 2020-18
CNC Pro-Motion Inc.
Lot 23, Block 17, Plan 7610822 Lundbreck
Industrial Machine Sales

Member at Large Michael Gerrand 20/021

Moved that Development Permit No. 2020-18, for the Industrial Machine Sales be approved as
presented:
Condition(s):

1. That this development meets the minimum provisions as required in Land Use Bylaw 1289-
18.

Carried
DEVELOPMENT REPORT
a. Development Officer’s Report
Councillor Quentin Stevick 20/022
Moved that the Development Officer’s Report, for the period May 2020, be received as
information.
Carried
CORRESPONDENCE

Nil



10.

MINUTES
Municipal Planning Commission (MPC)
Municipal District of Pincher Creek No. 9

June 2, 2020
NEW BUSINESS
Nil
NEXT MEETING —July 7, 2020; 6:30 pm.
ADJOURNMENT
Councillor Terry Yagos 20/023

Moved that the meeting adjourn, the time being 6:45 pm.

Carried
Chairperson Jim Welsch Director of Development and Community
Municipal Planning Commission Services Roland Milligan

Municipal Planning Commission



5a
Recommendation to Municipal Planning Commission

TITLE: DEVELOPMENT PERMIT NO. 2020-26
Applicant: Whyat Bruder
Location SE 12-5-29 W4M
Division: 1
Size of Parcel: 63.8 ha (157.6 Acres)
Zoning: Agriculture - A
Development: Secondary Farm Residence

PREPARED BY: Roland Milligan DATE: June 25, 2020

DEPARTMENT: Planning and Development

Signature: ATTACHMENTS:
1. Development Permit Application No. 2020-26
e

APPROVALS:

\_777

Roland Milligan ZéZé/Oé /’9‘0 <FroyMacCulloch 30 e Fozo

Department Director Date /,/Géﬁ Date

RECOMMENDATION:

That Development Permit No. 2020-26, for a Secondary Farm Residence, be approved, subject to the
following Condition(s) and Variance(s):

Condition(s):

1. That this development meets the minimum provisions as required in Land Use Bylaw 1289-18.

BACKGROUND:
- On June 1, 2020, Whyat Bruder submitted Development Permit Application No. 2020-26 for the
placement of a new manufactured home as a Secondary Farm Residence (Attachment No. 1).
- This application is in front of the MPC because:
- Within the Agriculture — A land use district, Secondary Farm Residence is a Discretionary Use.

- There are two exiting residences on the parcel, the original small farmhouse and a manufactured
home.

- The proposed location meets all setback requirements of the land use district.

- The application was forwarded to the adjacent landowners for comment, with no responses returned
at the time of preparing this report.

Presented to: Municipal Planning Commission Page 1 of 2
Date of Meeting: July 7, 2020




Recommendation to Municipal Planning Commission

Location of Proposed Development

= ~——— = y -
Z ] m | A ,,‘ DJ&JK | DJ&K I GS& /7 GRY

- TAYLOR
ﬂ JURNBULL Ao 7 TAYLOR| RIDGE TTAYLOREMCGLY]
CR&N . : DJ&JK | RANCH | DJ&JK C&E
. L1090
‘D\YLCRRi

R |HenGERER|LAE) 5T e VONEIL JceLmiNNCaLYI i
AT F/ARMSLTDIN’ ‘ , 'ANB&TJ | NB&TJ | BD | BD fovrm

RANCH L]
%G }ﬁ&GER{ RHENGERER

TCEW:
| OCHSTEINHO P
STE [FARMSLTD|FARMSLTD

P ' 4

SE 12-5-29 W4M s
o HENGERF H_ NGER % 1 ~b HOCHSTEIN

ING |} :
SITE | » FARMS FARMSLTD e RANCH | | A DFSMA

ksc oED

STEIN
RS

HOGH

FARMS

JENKII
P FRT

TOEWS+ HENGEF
GR&GY '

K
\
DAS

fHocHsTE TR - § BLACKBURN

BTEING
§D b LM8D

B o Bnof HSTEIN. :

52 wao MED i SURBANK
— | DWSLL)

= MCGLYNNvig

STEINTHOGHTSTEINHOCHSTEIN = %
LM&D 7
\

@ ‘ PALMER A1z CATHOUC FITZ ‘ FITZ HTZ Ve GLV
3\3 ERRANL N | pamoc [JGRAY M I-PATRICK PATRICK-PATRICK
£ Can gt g e

P =-L\'1\ |

Presented to: Municipal Planning Commission Page 2 of 2
Date of Meeting: July 7, 2020



Attachment No. 1

Municipal District of Pincher Creek
P.O. Box 279

Pincher Creek, AB TOK 1TW0

Phone: 403.627.3130 @ Fax: 403.627.5070

DEVELOPMENT PERMIT APPLICATION

All grey areas will be completed by the Planning Authority o
DEVELOPMENT PERMIT APPLICATION NO. _2020-26
$100 Permitied

Date Application Received _June 1, 2020 PERMIT FEE 5150 Discretionsy X X
Date Application Accepted 2226/ Oé/dﬁ' RECEIPTNO. L4 7%%

Tax Roll# 1569.000

IMPORTANT: This information may also be shared with appropriate government / other agencies and may also be kept on file by those agencies.
This information may also be used by and for any or all municipal programs and services. The application and related file contents will become
available ta the public and are subject to the provisions of the Freedom: of Information and Protection of Privacy Act (FOIF). If you have any
questions about the collection of this information, please contact the Municipal District of Pincher Creek No, 9

SECTION 1: GENERAL INFORMATION
Applicant: \/\W\ L‘\' Toem 25 B FJA er

Address:

Telephone:

Owner of Land (if different from above):

SECTION 2: PROPOSED DEVELOPMENT |

Interest of Applicant (if not the owner):

I/We hereby make application for a Development Permit under the provisions of Land Use Bylaw No. in accordance
with the plans and supporting information submitted herewith and which forms part of this application.

A brief description of the proposed development is as follows:

¢ Y on . lo ‘p‘l” (6.1m x 23.2m)

SECONDARY FARM RESIDENCE 140.3 m2 (1,520 {t2)

Legal Description: Lot(s)

Block

Plan
Quarter Section SE 12-5-29 W4M

Estimated Commencement Date: :1 une 5 - 2070

Estimated Completion Date:

Municipal District of Pincher Creek No, 9 Page 1 of 4



Attachment No. 1

| SECTION 3; SITE REQUIREMENTS

Land Use District: d@m "A Division: 7
1 Permitted Use Ifff)iscretionary Use _
ety frr s

Is the proposed development site within 100 metres of a swamp, gully, ravine, coulee, natural drainage course
or floodplain?

D Yes [ No
Is the proposed development below a licenced dam?

[J Yes @ No
Is the proposed development site situated on a slope?

O Yes @ No

If yes, approximately how many degrees of slope? degrees

Has the applicant or a previous registered owner undertaken a slope stability study or geotechnical
evaluation of the proposed development site?

O Yes O No O Don’t know ¥I Not required
Could the proposed development be impacted by a geographic feature or a waterbody?
O Yes ¥ No [ Don't think so
PRINCIPAL BUILDING Proposed o Law Conforms
equirements
(1) Area of Site £33 ha /U/d I
(2) Area of Building V7 > AT —
(3) %Site Coverage by Building (within Hamets) #U/J -_— —_—

(4) Front Yard Setback A D e Ve=,

Direction Facing: 7

O N Sheoton Faing: ey Zaom | o | =
O Dieotion m;];___gﬂ (+ Ronwisy ) FED o, Ay V==
Pl S 7 Jiom | 7% | ves
(8) Height of Building B n 37 -
(9) Number of Off Street Parking Spaces X0 — —

Other Supporting Material Attached (e.g. site plan, architectural drawing)

Municipal District of Pincher Creek No. 9 Page 2 of 4




Attachment No. 1

ACCESSORY BUILDING Proposed By Law Conforms
Requirements
(1) Area of Site
(2) Area of Building

(3) % Site Coverage by Building (within Hamlets)

(4) Front Yard Setback
Direction Facing:
(5) Rear Yard Setback
Direction Facing:
(6) Side Yard Setback:
Direction Facing:
(7) Side Yard Setback:
Direction Facing:

(8) Height of Building

(9) Number of Off Street Parking Spaces

Other Supporting Material Attached (e.g. site plan, architectural drawing)

SECTION 4: DEMOLITION

Type of building being demolished :

Area of size:

Type of demolition planned:

SECTION §: SIGNATURES (both signatures required)

The information given on this form is full and complete and is, to the best of my knowledge, a true statement of the
facts in relation to this application for 2 Development Permit.

I also consent to an authorized person designated by the municipality to enter upon the subject land and buildings for
the purpose of an inspection during the processing of this application.

DATE: lllg_(; 27-2020 ().LA' @—/‘&"

Applicant

Registered Ovwner

ﬂ Information on this application form will becorme part of a file which may be considered at a public meeting. H

Municipal District of Pincher Creek No. 9 Page 3 of 4







5b

Recommendation to Municipal Planning Commission

TITLE: DEVELOPMENT PERMIT NO. 2020-27

Applicant: Dillon Rochon

Location Lot 2, Plan 971 2282, Castle River Ranch Subdivision
Division: 4

Size of Parcel: 6.04 ha (14.93 Acres)

Zoning: Grouped Country Residential

Development: Moved-In Residential Building

PREPARED BY: Roland Milligan

DATE: June 25, 2020

DEPARTMENT: Planning and Development

ATTACHMENTS:

Signature:

;)
A

1. Development Permit Application No. 2020-27
2. House Plan

3. House Photos

4. Site Plan

APPROVALS;
_Z

following Condition(s) and Variance(s):

Condition(s):

e P
Roland Milligan ez oF /37 Troy Macefilloc/  ox~/ 5020
Department Director Date @V Dgte
RECOMMENDATION:

That Development Permit No. 2020-27, for a Moved-In Residence, be approved, subject to the

1. That this development meets the minimum provisions as required in Land Use Bylaw 1289-18.

BACKGROUND:

subdivision.
- This application is in front of the MPC because:

Discretionary Use.

- On May 29, 2020 the MD received Development Permit Application No. 2020-27, for the
development of a Moved-In residence onto Lot 2, Plan 971 2282, within the Castle River Ranch

- Within the Grouped Country Residential — GCR land use district, Moved-In Residence is a
- The proposed location of the residence meets the setback requirements of the land use district.

- The application was forwarded to the adjacent landowners for comment, with one response returned
at the time of preparing this report. The respondent had no issues with proposed development.

Presented to: Municipal Planning Commission
Date of Meeting: July 7, 2020

Page 1 of 2




Recommendation to Municipal Planning Commission

Location of Proposed Development

[\jA‘;’l‘gﬁ K ml'%ﬂ¥ 3 ‘ — LIVIN

-STONE
OLONY

SMYTH [ ey ﬁ \ 222
FEOV Ve | <ol Lot2, Plan 971 2282
SMYTH ; ‘

JERCY | PL X y m»: CL—LM\J EL\‘]EP KE@[

HIGGIN
BOTHAM

SINNOTTM SMYTH | SMYTH SMYTH
GE E&CV | JE&CV | JE&CV

/ ) C
[9%p) g iy 1 ~
DRAINGY , ? S/ HIGG[NQ'

BROTHERS MALZOFF V’

SCHATZ

BOTHAM EP&K

C

IGGINT]
STAUFFER|STAUFFER] BOTHAM
e & ‘, 3S M&S § FARMS

I il i - y| e
—1—3) NN S ; rﬁ1—= P L1
cock N v - 3ol 923602 |STAUF ER'S'ILAUFFER BQTAM

| &LK |- " e ABLT Me&— || mas Fl:.Tll\)AS""F

WC
HCHING]
LTD

RATTH

OPER : : 9 O (] 960191 (
: : ! N, ABLTD
Esip| TESLD] VseP ¢vsee | 5 o

oRATT| ZORATTIN, GRAY B S0 | SINNOTT
ROPER| PROPER| Y [ ;, ’ | el
ESLTDLTIESLTD \ § ' : | L
RATﬂ"zonAm
ROPERPROPER
LT -TIE i -\

Presented to: Municipal Planning Commission Page 2 of 2
Date of Meeting: July 7, 2020



%

Attachment No. 1

Municipal District of Pincher Creek
P.O. Box 279

Pincher Creek, AB TOK 1W0

Phone: 403.627.3130 e Fax: 403.627.5070

DEVELOPMENT PERMIT APPLICATION

All grey areas will be completed by the Planning Authority
DEVELOPMENT PERMIT APPLICATION NO. 2020-27

Date Application Received _May 29, 2020 PERMIT FEE Slwﬁh@d
Date Application Accepted 0/202 RECEIPTNO. 458/3
. Tax Roll #__3531.030

IMPORTANT: This information may also be shared with appropriate govermment / other agencies and may also be kept on file by those agencies.
This information may also be used by and for any or all municipal programs and services. The application and related file contents 1ill become
available to the public and are subject to the provisions of the Freedom of Information and Protection of Privacy Act (FOIP). If you have any
quesiions about the collection of this information, please contact the Mmicipal Distict of Pincher Creek No. 9

SECTION 1: GENERAL INFORMATION |

Applicant: D‘; “ oM Qar \n 0N

Address:

Telephone:

Owner of Land (if different from above)

Address: Telephone:

Interest of Applicant (i

| SECTION 2: PROPOS

I/We hereby make application for a Development Permit under the provisions of Land Use Bylaw No. in accordance
with the plans and supporting information submitted herewith and which forms part of this application.

A brief description of the proposed development is as follows:

.f\/\mxl‘k G EXTS'}M:MF L\E\-QL 9/&0 *(»-4_ f’(‘c?ifb.. 3'3..-.’N

Legal Description: Lot(s) ;\

Black s
pan A 1 ALH D
Quarteér Section 5 (/J D\"{

Estimated Commencement Date: S u\% 28, Deodwo
Estimated Completion Date: Sg{]: teealer 30, D020

Municipal District of Pincher Creek No. 9 Page 1 of 4




Attachment No. 1

Lcnon 3: SITE REQUIREMENTS

Land Use Dlgtnct.
EI» enmm:d Use

nDl.scn:tlonary “,15%;_; 3

"GCR

Division: - 2 *_

Is the proposed development site within 100 metres of a swamp, gully, ravine, coulee, natural drninage course

or floodplain?
A Yes O No

Is the proposed development below a licenced dam?

O Yes ﬁ No

Is the proposed development site situated on a slope?

O Yes 34 No

If yes, approximately how many degrees of slope?

degrees

Has the applicant or a previous registered owner undertaken a slope stability study or geotechnical

evaluation of the proposed development site?

O Yes O No O Don’t know B4 Not required
Could the proposed development be impacted by a geographic feature or a waterbody?
O Yes A No O Don’t think so
PRINCIPAL BUILDING Proposed By Law " Conforms®
ERINCIPAL BUILDING PO Requiremeuts - : b
(1) Area of Site Gathe | 230e | VES
(2) Area of Building 293245 | - MD Ve s
(3) %Site Coverage by Building (within Hamets) VY /K‘J LY Y S
(4) Front Yard Setback - " 7
Direction Facing: 325 /éo""‘ G \/ZS
(5) Rear Yard Setback ' N N ST
Direction Facing: t—_ ) I— Wi 0 [ 6 V\ s 7 e
(6) Side Yard Setback: = ’ o AR
Direction Facing: S ewt /52 & WAoo "/éff: . &
(7) Side Yard Setback: ‘ = ‘ i ra BEN
Direction Facing: [Qgr\"'\ 'Zg'“'! N 7’ 6-"‘1 e \/5’3 '
(8) Height of Building l s \'W“u\ /t] %J 5 e T
(9) Number of Off Street Parking Spaces N4 ?‘/3 =T
Other Supporting Material Attached (e.g. site plan, architectural drawing)
‘QO(‘ cL © 26 e £ .
Cest &L[\ ce
Municipal District of Pincher Creek No., 9 Page 2 of 4




Attachment No. 1

ACCESSORY BUILDING

Proposed

By Law
Requirements

Conforms

(1) Area of Site

(2) Area of Building

(3) % Site Coverage by Building (within Hamlets)

(4) Front Yard Setback
Direction Facing:

(5) Rear Yard Setback
Direction Facing:

(6) Side Yard Setback:
Direction Facing:

(7) Side Yard Setback:
Direction Facing:

(8) Height of Building

(9) Number of Off Street Parking Spaces

Other Supporting Material Attached (e.g. site plan, architectural drawing)

| SECTION 4: DEMOLITION

Type of building being demolished : __A\) oA

Area of size:

Type of demolition planned:

| SECTION 5: SIGNATURES (both signatures required)

The information given on this form is full and complete and is, to the best of my knowledge, a true statement of the
facts in relation to this application for a Development Permit.

1 also consent to an authorized person designated by the municipality to enter upon the subject land and buildings for
the purpose of an inspection during the processing of this application.

DATE; 22 ~°5 - 28

G

s ) BS

Reglﬁel‘d Owner ’

[Infnrnudon on this application form will become part of a file which may be considered at a public meeting., I

Municipal District of Pincher Creck No. 9

Page 3 of 4




Attachment No. 1

Lot 1

LOT 7ER

9712282

L1 .
U o s e Sy iy S P
PIPEUNE R/W (9812738

LOT 4

LOT §

LOT 6

PARCEL A 8710638 \

.D OF PINCHER CREEK No. 9

ND USE DISTRICT MAP

flaw No. 1140-08, March 11, 2008

N 1/4 SEC 24, TWP 7, RGE 1, W5 M

Agriculture ‘A
Grouped Country Residential 'GCR' MAP A-15

OLDMAN RIVER REGIONAL SERVICES COMMISSION A
2008 )i\ Pincher—Creek—MD\ Pinoher—Cresk—MDO~LUD\MD of Pincher Cresk LUD Mops Consolidated Nod S3_UTM Zone 12(1140-08).dwg




*SUQISUSWIP JUN [ENJI. WALUOD [|IM 10)IB43U0I JNoA "Ajuo
3unonb uonepunoj mau pue Sujuue|d 10} aie A3yl se ‘siyy jo
30 plinq LION OQ "Ajuo ajewixoidde ale sjuaLWBINSEDW I53Y |

WwooJpag

L/

0r

J3moys

125013

A\

'

| [

woaspag Jaisep

V3- 080T
A
woorpog — e
n _ { |
=
~ B
TS
_\ 19503
// —\ 1050 _—
N
//
250
W03 //
Ny
Wooy
Bun usyunsg
_—
BE

144

Z "ON Juswyoeny

wWooy 1eay

’ |
| « '
" |
" '
,( _
% .

Wb

ONITNYH AAYRH
aNIAOW BEMNOH

PR

wooy Fuuig

S1auqE | s1awqedy

BUQEY

|

Q uAPIY

adesen sy ¢

28pu4

ma] I

woopniy

1

fra:)

e

JBE



Attachment No. 3

Photos of Moved-In Residence in Previous/Current Setting




\ _. %L _ S -i..f..eusf ‘

Wz = wuwy . s
bixgg — o T
pajuud uaym _ | e —— s T - [b=e
000Z:L 2jeog ; ) . i

b
i

o
s

£ e ¢

A VAR ARNNY

o

e w® ) e D e e——h eut, we® = em IIJ -

-9/




5¢
Recommendation to Municipal Planning Commission

TITLE: DEVELOPMENT PERMIT NO. 2020-32
Applicant: Castle Mountain Resort Inc.
Location Lot 1, Block 3, Plan 9911497
Division: 3
Size of Parcel: 11.2 ha (27.8 acres)
Zoning: Castle Mountain Resort Medium Density Residential
Development: Recreational Vehicle / Holiday Trailer Summer RV
Use
PREPARED BY: Roland Milligan DATE: June 30, 2020

DEPARTMENT: Planning and Development

ATTACHMENTS:
1. Development Permit Application No. 2020-32

M /é_*:,,/—L 2. Additional Information from Applicant
(/

Signature:

3. CMR RYV Lot Map

APPROVALS:

2 e7/o0f /% OR JTA D2
_/
Department Director Date /L’/,_géé—v Date

—

RECOMMENDATION:

That Development Permit No. 2020-32, for Summer RV Use (Recreational Vehicle / Holiday Trailer
Park) for the existing RV Park be approved, subject to the following Condition(s):

Condition(s):

1. That this development meets the minimum provisions as required in Land Use Bylaw 1289-18.

BACKGROUND:

- On June 11, 2020, the MD received Development Permit Application No. 2020-32 seeking
approval for the establishment of a Recreational Vehicle / Holiday Trailer Park for Summer RV Use
at the Castle Mountain Resort (Atfachment No. 1).

- This application is in front of the MPC because:
- Within the Castle Mountain Resort Medium Density Residential Land Use District, Recreation

Vehicle / Holiday Trailer Park is a Discretionary Use.
- The applicant has provided additional information for the application (4ttachment No. 2).

Presented to: Municipal Planning Commission Page 1 of 2
Date of Meeting: July 7, 2020




Recommendation to Municipal Planning Commission

- CMR is proposing to use the existing long-term winter use RV sites that have been vacated, for
the summer use (4#tachment No. 3).

- All sites are serviced with electricity and there is a washhouse to provide showers and toilets.

- No new development is required to utilize the existing RV Park for this proposal.

- Notification letters were sent to the adjacent neighbours. At the time of preparing this report, one
response was received from an adjacent leaseholder, in favour of the development.

Presented to: Municipal Planning Commission Page 2 of 2
Date of Meeting: July 7, 2020




Attachment No. 1

Municipal District of Pincher Creek
P.O. Box 279

Pincher Creek, AB TOK 1W0

Phone: 403.627.3130 e Fax: 403.627.5070

DEVELOPMENT PERMIT APPLICATION

All grey areas will be completed by the Planning Authority
DEVELOPMENT PERMIT APPLICATION NO. _2020-32

Date Application Received _ June 11, 2020 PERMIT FEE $150 bseresensry
Date Application Accepted __ June 11, 2020 RECEIPT NO. H 5 l g l
Tax Roll #__6088.000

IMPORTANT: This information may also be shared with appropriate government / other agencies and may also be kept on file by those agencies.
This information may also be used by and for any or all municipal programs and services. The application and related file contents will become
available to the public and are subject to the provisions of the Freedom of Information and Protection of Privacy Act (FOIP). If you have any
questions about the collection of this information, please contact the Municipal District of Pincher Creek No. 9

l SECTION 1: GENERAL INFORMATION ]
Castle Mountain Resort - Jason Crawford

Applicant:

Adirees: PO Box 610, Pincher Creek, AB, TOK1WO0

403-627-5101 x 223 or 403-563-9558 Email: jason.crawford@skicastle.ca

Telephone:

Owner of Land (if different from above):

Address: Telephone:

Interest of Applicant (if not the owner):

I SECTION 2: PROPOSED DEVELOPMENT

1/We hereby make application for a Development Permit under the provisions of Land Use Bylaw No. in accordance
with the plans and supporting information submitted herewith and which forms part of this application:”

A brief description of the proposed development is as follows:

To operate our existing Seasonal Winter Campground as Year Round Campground, no changes to the current

layout or number of RV's.

Legal Description:  Lot(s) 1

Block___ 3
Plan 9911437
Quarter Section

Estimated Commencement Date:

Estimated Completion Date:

Municipal District of Pincher Creek No. 9 Page 1 of 4



Attachment No. 1

ACCESSORY_BUILDING Proposed Bylaw Conforms
SRS Requirements

(1) Area of Site

(2) Area of Building

(3) % Site Coverage by Building (within Hamlets)

(4) Front Yard Setback
Direction Facing:
(5) Rear Yard Setback
Direction Facing:
(6) Side Yard Setback:
Direction Facing:
(7) Side Yard Setback:
Direction Facing:

(8) Height of Building

(9) Number of Off Street Parking Spaces

Other Supporting Material Attached (e.g. site plan, architectural drawing)

SECTION 4: DEMOLITION

Type of building being demolished :

Area of size:

Type of demolition planned:

SECTION 5: SIGNATURES (both signatures required)

The information given on this form is full and complete and is, to the best of my knowledge, a true statement of the
facts in relation to this application for a Development Permit.

I also consent to an authorized person designated by the municipality to enter upon the subject land and buildings for
the purpose of an inspection during the processing of thi
Director of Mountain Operations

June 11th, 2020 Castle Mountain Resort Inc.

DATE:

Applicant

Registered Owner

l Information on this application form will become part of a file which may be considered at a public meeting, I

Municipal District of Pincher Creek No. 9 Page 3 of 4




Attachment No. 1

Municipal District of Pincher Creek
P.O. Box 279

Pincher Creek, AB TOK 1W0

Phone: 403.627.3130 e Fax: 403.627.5070

DEVELOPMENT PERMIT APPLICATION

All grey areas will be completed by the Planning Authority
DEVELOPMENT PERMIT APPLICATION NO. _ 2020-32

$100 Permitted

Date Application Received _ June 11, 2020 PERMIT FEE 5150 Discretiunary
Date Application Accepted _ June 11, 2020 RECEIPTNO. H 5[ £ |
Tax Roll #__6088.000

IMPORTANT: This information may also be shared with appropriate government / other agencies and may also be kept on file by those agencies.
This information may also be used by and for any or all municipal programs and services. The application and related file contents will become
available 1o the public and are subject 1o the provisions of the Freedom of Information and Protection of Privacy Act (FOIP). [f you have any
questions about the collection of this information, please contact the Municipal District of Pincher Creek No. 9

SECTION 1: GENERAL INFORMATION J
Castle Mountain Resort - Jason Crawford -

Applicant:

Address: PO Box 610, Pincher Creek, AB, TOK1WO0

403-627-5101 x 223 or 403-563-9558 jason.crawford@skicastle.ca

Telephone: Email:

Owner of Land (if different from above):

Address: Telephone:

Interest of Applicant (if not the owner):

SECTION 2: PROPOSED DEVELOPMENT ]

I/We hereby make application for a Development Permit under the provisions of Land Use Bylaw No. in accordance
with the plans and supporting information submitted herewith and which forms part of this application.

A brief description of the proposed development is as follows:

To operate our existing Seasonal Winter Campground as Year Round Campground, no changes to the current

layout or number of RV's.

Legal Description: ~ Lot(s) 1

Block___3
Plan 9911437
Quarter Section o4

Estimated Commencement Date:

Estimated Completion Date:

Municipal District of Pincher Creek No. 9 Page 1 of 4



Attachment No. 1

| SECTION 3: SITE REQUIREMENTS ) ]
CMMDR CMR Medium Density Residential

Land Use District: Division: 1

[ Permitted Use [X] Discretionary Use

Is the proposed development site within 100 metres of a swamp, gully, ravine, coulee, natural drainage course
or floodplain?

O Yes X No
Is the proposed development below a licenced dam?
O Yes X No
Is the proposed development site situated on a slope?
O Yes X No
If yes, approximately how many degrees of slope? degrees

Has the applicant or a previous registered owner undertaken a slope stability study or geotechnical
evaluation of the proposed development site?

O Yes O No O Don’t know X Not required
Could the proposed development be impacted by a geographic feature or a waterbody?
O Yes & No O Don’t think so
PRINCIPAL BUILDING Proposed Bl{ e Conforms
- 0 Requirements
(1) Area of Site
(2) Area of Building

(3) %Site Coverage by Building (within Hamets)

(4) Front Yard Setback
Direction Facing:
(5) Rear Yard Setback
Direction Facing:
(6) Side Yard Setback:
Direction Facing:
(7) Side Yard Setback:
Direction Facing:

(8) Height of Building

(9) Number of Off Street Parking Spaces

Other Supporting Material Attached (e.g. site plan, architectural drawing)
RV Site Plan of Existing Sites - Additional Information Sheet

Municipal District of Pincher Creek No. 9 Page 2 of 4



Attachment No. 1

By Law

Requirements Conforms

ACCESSORY BUILDING Proposed

(1) Area of Site

(2) Area of Building

(3) % Site Coverage by Building (within Hamlets)

(4) Front Yard Setback
Direction Facing:

(5) Rear Yard Setback
Direction Facing:

(6) Side Yard Setback:
Direction Facing:

(7) Side Yard Setback:
Direction Facing:

(8) Height of Building

(9) Number of Off Street Parking Spaces

Other Supporting Material Attached (e.g. sife plan, architectural drawing)

SECTION 4: DEMOLITION |

Type of building being demolished :

Area of size:

Type of demolition planned:

SECTION §: SIGNATURES (both signatures required) J

The information given on this form is full and complete and is, to the best of my knowledge, a true statement of the
facts in relation to this application for a Development Permit.

I also consent to an authorized person designated by the municipality to enter upon the subject land and buildings for
the purpose of an inspection during the processing of thi
Director of Mountain Operations
Castle Mountain Resort Inc.

DATE: June 11th, 2020

Applicant

Registered Owner

I Information on this application form will become part of a file which may be considered at a public meeting. 1

Municipal District of Pincher Creek No. 9 Page 3 of 4




Attachment No. 1

IMPORTANT NOTES:

THE DEVELOPMENT OFFICER MAY REFUSE TO ACCEPT AN APPLICATION
FOR A DEVELOPMENT PERMIT WHERE THE INFORMATION REQUIRED HAS
NOT BEEN SUPPLIED OR WHERE THE QUALITY OF SUCH INFORMATION IS
INADEQUATE TO PROPERLY EVALUATE THE APPLICATION.

1. In addition to completing this application form in its entirety, an application for a
development permit shall be accompanied by the following information, where relevant:

(a) alot plan at scale to the satisfaction of the Development Officer showing the size and
shape of the lot, the front, rear and side yards, any provision for off-street loading and
vehicle parking, access to the site, and the location of public utility lines, waterbodies
and treed areas;

(b) ascaled floor plan and elevations where construction is proposed;

(c) at the discretion of the Development Officer, a Real Property Report as proof of
location of existing development and a copy of the Duplicate Certificate of Title
indicating ownership and encumbrances;

(d) if the applicant is not the registered owner, a written statement, signed by the registered
owner consenting to the application and approving the applicant as the agent for the
registered owner.

2. A non-refundable processing fee of an amount determined by Council shall accompany
every application for a development permit.

3. Failure to complete the application form fully and supply the required information, plans
and fee may cause delays in processing the application.

4, All development permits shall contain the following informative:

“ANY DEVELOPMENT CARRIED OUT PRIOR TO THE EFFECTIVE DATE OF
THE APPROPRIATE DEVELOPMENT PERMIT IS DONE SOLELY AT THE RISK
OF THE APPLICANT AND/OR LANDOWNER. "

5. In accordance with the Municipal Government Act, a development authority must, within
20 days after the receipt of an application for a development permit, determine whether the
application is complete.

A decision on a completed application must be made within 40 days. After the 40-day
period the applicant may deem the application refused and file an appeal within 21 days, of
the expiry of the decision date.

6. Every approach to a residence is entitled to a civic address sign, supplied by the
municipality. If your location does not already have a sign, please contact the MD
Administration Office to make arrangements as soon as your approach has been constructed.

Municipal District of Pincher Creek No. 9 Page 4 of 4




Additional information for Development Permit for summer use of RV Park.
June 11, 2020

The RV Park has always been a component of Castle Mountain Resorts development strategy and
business model. Our goal is to provide recreational opportunities to groups and individuals in a
mountain setting. Utilization of the RV park in summer months allows for multi day stays where self-
directed activities such as hiking, fishing and biking are offered. The close proximity to the Castle
Provincial Park and the Castle Wildland Park is an added benefit. This summer we are hoping to have the
Pub/restaurant opened Friday through Sunday to support individuals visiting or staying overnight. We
will also hope to have our Guest Service area in the Day lodge open 7 days a week as an information
Kiosk.

The existing RV sites have been used for long term winter use and the users have been allowed to store
their units on their site throughout the summer and we have had requests to make these available
through the summer months. Many people do remove their units and this allows for new and existing
users to utilize the site for summer use. All sites are serviced with electricity and there is a wash house
provided for showering and toilets.

The RV Park is located in the Castle Mountain Resort Medium Density Residential land use district
{CMMDR) and Recreational Vehicle Park is included as a discretionary use. No new development is
required to utilize this existing RV park for summer use. We continue to make plans to develop a new RV
Park in a new location.

Jason Crawford
Director of Mountain Operations
Castle Mountain Resort

CASTLE MOUNTAIN RESORT

BOX 610, PINCHER CREEK, AB. INFO@SKICASTLERA - 403.6275101

\ L -




saibojouyosy texep 0zoz @ abewy

._Urieg aiboo
e

mam ..A J.

@_d a9 %n_ tegzl

asnoyysepp
qnio R gnd Jeg-1
dwngiues
S30IMIBS 1SN0
punaiBdwen AY Bunsixg
HOS8Y UlBIUNO) SjIse)
puaban

punoibdweq oM Bunsixg
HOS3Iy UIBjJUNOIJA 9JIsed

Z "ON juswyoeny




=
c,,
9,
obed
et
<

ment No.




5d
Recommendation to Municipal Planning Commission

TITLE: DEVELOPMENT PERMIT NO. 2020-34
Applicant: Susan Casey and Kevin Turner

Location - NW 10-4-29 W4M

Division: 1

Size of Parcel: 18.38 ha (45.41 Acres)

Zoning: Agriculture - A

Development: Intensive Horticultural Operation (2 Greenhouses)

PREPARED BY: Roland Milligan DATE: June 26, 2020

DEPARTMENT: Planning and Development

- ATTACHMENTS:
Signature: 1. Development Permit Application No. 2020-34
/ 2. Site Plan

/%ML!_D 3. Location Plan
{

APPROVALS:

Roland Milligan Zp20/07/0/  Aroy MaeCullach b2~ % .
Department Director Date /&D/ D

RECOMMENDATION:

That Development Permit No. 2020-34, for an Intensive Horticultural Operation use, consisting of
two 209.4 m? (2254ft?) greenhouses be approved, subject to the following Condition(s) and
Variance(s):

Condition(s):

1. That this development meets the minimum provisions as required in Land Use Bylaw 1289-18.

BACKGROUND:

- On June 17, 2020, the MD received Development Permit Application No. 2020-34 from Susan
Casey and Kevin Turner for two greenhouses on their parcel (Attachment No. 1).

- The applicants are proposing to develop two 209.4m? (2254ft?) greenhouses to grow vegetables.

- The greenhouses will not be open to the public.

- Pursuant to Section 15.1(q) of the LUB, any greenhouse greater than 46.4m? (500£t?) requires a
development permit.

- The use is defined as an Intensive Horticultural Operation within the Land Use Bylaw:

- This application is in front of the MPC because:

- Within the Agriculture — A land use district, Intensive Horticulture is a Discretionary Use.
- The location of the two greenhouses meets the setback requirements of the land use district.

Presented to: Municipal Planning Commission ‘ Page 1 of 2
Date of Meeting: July 7, 2020



Recommendation to Municipal Planning Commission

- The application was forwarded to the adjacent landowners for comment, with no responses returned

at the time of preparing this report.

Location of Proposed Development

E&A

NITCREDN

WL

TR BOWERSOR o [ e T e Wranon | e TPAl
,])fft 75.: % BET RTH RTH ot mmc:: =IJOHNST:CN , ’
L= ‘L/\ﬁ <8
"FISCH(EV%ARR r:/IARR COF/E?L,‘ST ODDARD \ MISE?SESA ' BQNERT2~BON
JR&VR £7IR&VR E}L/ RTH ??R%EG onaca | WH_ %V\
'7' L 16w 1"@& A %Tmmw BONERTZ BON
MARR JR| _JR8VR | COFELL > SR 0.5 WHL_ 1
RIFISCHER WARR 8L (Zruoen|BRUDER b
| oV JRAVR | o -, | ha, AJGL | »-SwermmofpoNERTZV
FISCHER
JOST m STODDARDBONERTZ BONEJRTZBON
U L&BA” [ROTHERY BRSSSR{ R | WH / i
A GM 10 A?&L 2 - ﬂm»]ﬂ_
ﬁmu,u E IR - F
R SO e ATZ |eRUDERET ’ a
FISCHER ; -PATRICKE-PATRICK =" o2~ IR Portion NW 10-4-29 W4M  §
ow R | DsG fBeGp it [ e mue
- WALPER FITZ |1z | FfZ | FIZ BU
{ WALPERR " kay [ PATRICK """, ATRICKPATRICK Fﬁg,” T RAN
‘ : TWIN 4DW&DR mo@% D&G /b&e " ¢ 1 i
g OREY F g D 3 ua/ bl
= s | e | A2 T 8] 8] FTZ TepencHlsCHMIDTSCH
[TOLVIER] K&V onapr  B-PATRICK 2 =9 |-PATRICK M RMBED RN
TWIN BUTTE HAUL-DRG_ =] DaG L

VI AN

[~ JET- BMCNAB | MC AB MIUCNAB pATRICK] ARIAN MARIAN BWINKLER
| IMITCHELL M GJ&SL /s " D&G PROF ¢ Pzgl‘-; T8U |
W CORP
I qqocbramdiive | g
<t MWALPER MCNAB | MCNAB | MCNAB JSCHMIDTBONERTZAWINKLERWA
weke L CK S S S 4 RMEE | R&I§ Tau Yo
dve AN
L VONABILMONAB| ONT MSCHMIDTBONERTZBwoaskuie N
\ : POINT % DRUFF
CATTCEJWALPER sl N c.txmei wse | Bl A sea0
L coinc ll ~ek A , 5a)
&_ - {’8~ ﬁw—SPENL PEAR
| KHRIK | MCNARA- CNAB N BoNs L agar IpRiROSEIOC
Presented to: Municipal Planning Commission Page 2 of 2

Date of Meeting: July 7, 2020




Attachment No. 1

Municipal District of Pincher Creek

24 P.0O. Box 279
Pincher Creek, AB TOK 1W0
Phone: 403.627.3130 e Fax: 403.627.5070

w) DEVELOPMENT PERMIT APPLICATION

All grey areas will be completed by the Planning Authority
DEVELOPMENT PERMIT APPLICATION NO. Q-Q?.Q_—y.[

Date Application Received ~J | 17|20
Date Application Accepted ZE—”EC&// o RECEIPTNO._Y4 S35,
Tax Roll # l 33‘-@0

IMPORTANT: This information may also be shared with appropriate government / other agencies and may also be kept on file by thase agencies.
This information may also be used by and for any or all municipal programs and services. The application and related file contents will become
available to the public and are subject to the provisions of the Freedom of Information and Protection of Privacy Act (FOIP), If you have any
ions about the collection of this information, please contact the Municipal District of Pincher Creek No, 9

4

[ SECTION 1: GENERAL INFORMATION

Applicant; Susan Casey , Kevin Turner

Owner of Land (if different from above): Susan Casey

Address: Telephone:

Interest of Applicant (if not the owner):

| SECTION 2: PROPOSED DEVELOPMENT |

[/We hereby make application for a Development Permit under the provisions of Land Use Bylaw No. in accordance
with the plans and supporting information submitted herewith and which forms part of this application.

A brief description of the proposed development is as follows:

Erect 2 Greenhouses 23' X 98"X13'

Legal Description: Lot(s)

Block

Plan
Quarter Section NW 1/4 Sec10 TWSP 04 Range 29 W4

Estimated Commencement Date: September 2020

Estimated Completion Date: October 2020

Municipal District of Pincher Creek No. 9 Page 1 of 4



Attachment No. 1

| SECTION 3: SITE REQUIREMENTS ]

Land Use District: _ — A' q Division: |
[J Permitted Use &Discretionary Use

Is the proposed development site within 100 metres of a swamp, gully, ravine, coulee, natural drainage course
or floodplain?

O Yes {4 No
Is the proposed development below a licenced dam?
O Yes 4 No
Is the proposed development site situated on a slope?
O Yes @ No
If yes, approximately how many degrees of slope? degrees

Has the applicant or a previous registered owner undertaken a slope stability study or geotechnical
evaluation of the proposed development site?

O Yes O No O Don’t know (4 Not required
Could the proposed development be impacted by a geographic feature or a waterbody?
O Yes 4 No O Don’t think so
PRINCIPAL BUILDING Proposed By L Conforms
_ Requirements
(1) Area of Site /5’3 he 200' X 200' /(//A —
- Z | fpEestr7
(2) Area of BUlldlng 2254 sq ft ea. W& 4@ ,0
(3) %Site Coverage by Building (within Hamets) /(//A — —
(4) Front Yard Setback
Direction Facing:  Soc747 200 e Yes
(5) Rear Yard Setback
Direction Facing:  ge 777 50 cn B0~ ‘/&_’S
(6) Side Yard Setback:
Direction Facing: £~ &7 /( 6 iy i T Ye-<
(7) Side Yard Setback:
Direction Facing: (<7 z 75"—\ Zé‘ . Y&S
(8) Height of Building 13’ y7 /d =
(9) Number of Off Street Parking Spaces A /é — -—_

Other Supporting Material Attached (e.g. site plan, architectural drawing)

Municipal District of Pincher Creek No. 9 Page 2 of 4



Attachment No. 1

By Law

Requirements Confoms

ACCESSORY BUILDING Proposed

(1) Area of Site

(2) Area of Building

(3) % Site Coverage by Building (within Hamlets)

(4) Front Yard Setback
Direction Facing:
(5) Rear Yard Setback _
Direction Facing:
(6) Side Yard Setback:
Direction Facing:
(7) Side Yard Setback:
Direction Facing:

(8) Height of Building

(9) Number of Off Street Parking Spaces

Other Supporting Material Attached (e.g. site plan, architectural drawing)

| SECTION 4: DEMOLITION |

Type of building being demolished :

Area of size;

Type of demolition planned:

[ SECTION 5: SIGNATURES (both signatures required) ]

The information given on this form is full and complete and is, to the best of my knowledge, a true statement of the
facts in relation to this application for a Development Permit.

I also consent to an authorized person designated by the municipality to enter upon the subject land and byijdings for
the purpose of an inspection during the processing of thiy application,

DATE: M /; 7 dsty
Applicant ! Oa/ s
U \LeHey

Registered Owner

LInformntion on this application form will become part of a file which may be considered at a public mee(ing. I

Municipal District of Pincher Creek No, 9 Page 3 of 4



Attachment No. 1

IMPORTANT NOTES:

THE DEVELOPMENT OFFICER MAY REFUSE TO ACCEPT AN APPLICATION
FOR A DEVELOPMENT PERMIT WHERE THE INFORMATION REQUIRED HAS
NOT BEEN SUPPLIED OR WHERE THE QUALITY OF SUCH INFORMATION IS
INADEQUATE TO PROPERLY EVALUATE THE APPLICATION.

{. In addition to completing this application form in its entirety, an application for a
development permit shall be accompanied by the following information, where relevant;

(a) alotplan at scale to the satisfaction of the Development Officer showing the size and
shape of'the lot, the front, rear and side yards, any provision for off-street loading and
vehicle parking, access to the site, and the location of public utility lines, waterbodies
and treed areas;

(b) a scaled floor plan and elevations where construction is proposed;

(c) at the discretion of the Development Officer, a Real Property Report as proof of
location of existing development and a copy of the Duplicate Certificate of Title
indicating ownership and encumbrances;

(d) if'the applicant is not the registered owner, a written statement, signed by the registered
owner consenting to the application and approving the applicant as the agent for the
. registered owner.

2. A non-refundable processing fee of an amount determined by Council shall accompany
every application for a development permit.

3. Failure to complete the application form fully and supply the required information, plans
and fee may cause delays in processing the application.

4. All development permits shall contain the following informative:

“4NY DEVELOPMENT CARRIED OUT PRIOR TO THE EFFECTIVE DATE OF
THE APPROPRIATE DEVELOPMENT PERMIT IS DONE SOLELY AT THE RISK
OF THE APPLICANT AND/OR LANDOWNER."

5. In accordance with the Municipal Government Act, a development authority must, within
20 days after the receipt of an application for a development permit, determine whether the
application is complete.

A decision on a completed application must be made within 40 days. After the 40-day
period the applicant may deem the application refused and file an appeal within 21 days, of
the expiry of the decision date.

6. BEvery approach to a residence is entitled to a civic address sign, supplied by the
municipality. If your location does not already have a sign, please contact the MD
Administration Office to make arrangements as soon as your approach has been constructed.

Municipal District of Pincher Creek No. 9 Page 4 of 4




Attachment No. 1

Proposed Greenhouse Structures

Both Greenhouses will be erected on private land. They will be utilized to grow
vegetables. '

Greenhouses will be erected on poured concrete footings (8'wide X 24’ deep) that
are illustrated in the attached drawing from the manufacturer. These are required
to anchor the greenhouse.

These greenhouses are not open to the public.




Attachment No. 1




I3

Attachment No. 1

R
e

T

LS vy
Sk B UGN BN

'1’*',‘ =l




Attachment No. 1




Attachment No. 1

RIEST

&om‘«
wagk__
ff Sy
Z
-2 G
I o8
~ g £
Y |2 :
§ 3
J
%
|
’,,s'c’t
ot / ? = i

AAET







[Location of roposed

| Development

W i
=
o
o
i
o
2
=1
=
e
.2
=
o
o




° ° ° ° ° ° 5
Recommendation to Municipal Planning Commission ¢

TITLE: DEVELOPMENT PERMIT NO. 2020-35B
Applicant: Bryce Sackett
Location Lot 2, Block 1, Plan 151 2257 (within NE 15-5-1 W5M)
Division: 3
Size of Parcel: 6.67 ha (16.5 Acres)
Zoning: Agriculture - A
Development: Outdoor Storage
PREPARED BY: Roland Milligan DATE: June 25, 2020
DEPARTMENT: Planning and Development
ATTACHMENTS:
1. Development Permit Application No. 2020-35B
Signature: with Emails from Applicant
/ 2. Photos
vy 3. Aerial showing adjacent parcels
g 4. Aerial of Parcel
5. List if Equipment
APPROVALS:
Roland Milligan 07 ,// ,‘L/ of ﬁ‘mﬁy{mm O M Feo2
“ =
Department Director Date ‘——ﬁ—‘CA’O/ Date
RECOMMENDATION:

That Development Permit No. 2020-35B, for Outdoor Storage Use, be approved, subject to the
following Condition(s) and Variance(s):

Condition(s):

1. That this development meets the minimum provisions as required in Land Use Bylaw 1289-18.

BACKGROUND:

- On June 11, 2020, the MD received Development Permit Application No. 2020-35 from Bryce
Sackett for the use of the existing shop/office and yard for equipment storage and administrative
work located on his property (Attachment No. 1).

- The applicant has been utilizing the shop and yard for his business since 2015, shortly after the
property was purchased.

- Prior to the current use of the parcel, the previous owner operated a construction company from the
location.

- Due to the nature of the development, the permit application has been split into two separate parts.
The first being for the Home Occupation portion, 2020-35A, and the second being the Outdoor
Storage Use, 2020-35B.

Presented to: Municipal Planning Commission Page 1 of 3
Date of Meeting: July 7, 2020




Recommendation to Municipal Planning Commission

- After a review of Section 47 Home Occupations of the LUB, it was determined that the Home
Occupation of Administrative work from the office in the shop meets the intent of the LUB and
Permitted Use Development Permit 2020-35A was issued on June 23, 2020 for the use.

- The second portion of the development, Outdoor Storage, is being presented as a separate use.

- This application is in front of the MPC because:

- Within the Agriculture - A land use district, Outdoor Storage is a Discretionary Use.

- A site inspection was performed on June 15, 2020. Included are photos taken on that day
(Attachment No. 2). The locations where the photos were taken are shown on the two aerials
Attachment No. 3 and Attachment No. 4.

- The applicant has supplied a list of the various equipment that is on site. The highlighted items are
the items that would normally stored outside (Atfachment No. 5).

- The application was forwarded to the adjacent landowners for comment. At the time of preparing
this report, the MD was aware of one adjacent landowner wishing to comment, but nothing had yet
been received.

Presented to: Municipal Planning Commission Page 2 of 3
Date of Meeting: July 7, 2020




Location of Proposed Development

Recommendation to Municipal Planning Commission

' = JIN[LANG RKICONSER o1 || FARMS | FARMS QFARMS:MC!‘TEE e | R
| = e VA%CY AJBL- | ARL 1 i Ml kTﬁfaf" ) \ RS
= =
\ ROBBINSg _J% — RENERS‘RENERS‘Q RtNERsRmé = g\aKENNED |
e B 323 FARYS | FARSS s Ny | 25 | eoaie
29 0 ’/E?" S| [RENER® g6t~ T
LAK BEATVAIS, | DEJAX| DEJAX DEJAYY| DEJAX RENERS i,k
Vi IM M| | Ay e
PCJ DEJAX 4 W\ -WY%RANT ‘i%\\;
RANCHES M RANCHES[RANCHES| 58 ssc 5o 1]
| ‘ ,COLTD 2500LTD COLTD)QCOLTD 2 E S i
X VQACKLIN }TMN\/ESW’ALTAIWEST*”E’T o Z Z\PICR ] £ RWBRANTSEoE
) WENTS | MENTS MCCLAIN|MCCLAIN| SPRINGS lCURRAN SIS
SAPROF| RCRANCHE S|PCRANGHES DI DI RANCHLTD | JRESFR, |\ \wonsE gape e
|| CORP "OOl:TD“—GBL{D RCBERTSCON U { " UA@ -m'gzuf ,{5..‘___’-
VIACA [BC | PC N Gog FICE | CRAIG L JBGIE
INVEST [RANCHES|RANCHES AN | CRAIG, E?,Mm we\w 53
IALTA FREEMAN MAUNS[LLlf""”*'-”"‘Sﬂ-L },’{%O
nunsELb |WVYBRANTS: RANT:S §:E &
3T Sy SR Gl SSCT BT =
e R e S
' T B W&%Riﬁ% e
' Ngc o FA
7 VAl Lot 2, Blk. 1 P 44 ¥ 19 -
T Plan 151 2257 w pogs | p/h) ! i
INV e MAIN JA | MAIN JA < L MATR IR MAINJA | MAIN JASHELL A
ME Within / r MAI}:JA D&E
M NE 15-5-1 W5M 5 -
YIA : N MAHQ MAIN B 2o
INVEST | INVEST | INVEST MAIN JA MAIN JA MAIN JA| MAIN JA |< s | Maw 5’{2
L MENTS | -MENTS-MENTS)| VANCY (9ANCY |/ & § J 4 S~
Presented to: Municipal Planning Commission Page 3 of 3
p g &

Date of Meeting: July 7, 2020




Attachment No. 1

Municipal District of Pincher Creek
P.O. Box 279

Pincher Creek, AB TOK 1W0

Phone: 403.627.3130 e Fax: 403.627.5070

DEVELOPMENT PERMIT APPLICATION

All grey areas will be completed by the Planning Authority 30020 ~-35 A’
DEVELOPMENT PERMIT APPLICATION NO. 00-25

Date Application Received ~J UNIE ¥ /]/20 PERMIT F

Date Application Accepted \J UNIE 17/2.0 RECEIPTNO. 45400
TaxRoll #_20T4.010

IMPORTANT: This information may also be shared with appropriate government / other agencies and may also be kept on file by those agencies.
This information may also be used by and for any or all municipal programs and services. The application and related file contents will become
available to the public and are subject to the provisions of the Freedom of Information and Protection of Privacy Act (FOIP). [f you have any
questions about the collection of this information, please contact the Municipal District of Pincher Creek No, 9

| SECTION 1: GENERAL INFORMATION |

Applicant: Bryce Sackett and Cassandra Matters

adaress: [ NG
Tetephone: [— --:i:

Owner of Land (if different from above):

Address: Telephone:

Interest of Applicant (if not the owner):

[ SECTION 2: PROPOSED DEVELOPMENT

I/We hereby make application for a Development Permit under the provisions of Land Use Bylaw No. in accordance
with the plans and supporting information submitted herewith and which forms part of this application.

A brief description of the proposed development is as follows:

Using existing shap/office and yard for equipment storage and administrative work

Legal Description:  Lot(s)__ 2

Block 1

Plan 1512257

Quarter Section _NE Sec 15 TWP 5 Range 1 Meridan 5

Estimated Commencement Date: Aug 2015

Estimated Completion Date: Aug 2015

Municipal District of Pincher Creek No. 9 Page 1 of 4



Attachment No. 1

SECTION 3: SITE REQUIREMENTS

S Divisjonyit

Is the proposed development site within 100 metres of a swamp, gully, ravine, coulee, natural drainage course

or floodplain?
[J Yes XI No

Is the proposed development below a licenced dam?

[J Yes X No

Is the proposed development site situated on a slope?

J Yes IxI No

If yes, approximately how many degrees of slope?

degrees

Has the applicant or a previous registered owner undertaken a slope stability study or geotechnical

evaluation of the proposed development site?
O Yes J No

[d Don’t know

O Not required

Could the proposed development be impacted by a geographic feature or a waterbody?

O Yes X No 0 Don’t think so
PRINCIPAL BUILDING Proposed e B o ma
_Requirements ] "7 .~

(1) Area of Site 5700 m2 : ,(/ﬂ ; i G
(2) Area of Building 497.9m2 N
(3) %Site Coverage by Building (within Hamets) 8.7
(4) Front Yard Setback 100 o~

Direction Facing: East
(5) Rear Yard Setback 255 m

Direction Facing: West
(6) Side Yard Setback: 45 m

Direction Facing: North
(7) Side Yard Setback: 25m

Direction Facing: South
(8) Height of Building 4.26 m
(9) Number of Off Street Parking Spaces N/A

Other Supporting Material Attached (e.g. site plan, architectural drawing)

Goagle Map Image Attached

Setback shown is the shop to property borders

Municipal District of Pincher Creek No. 9

Page 2 of 4



Attachment No. 1

ACCESSORY BUILDING Proposed

(1) Area of Site

(2) Area of Building

(3) % Site Coverage by Building (within Hamlets)

(4) Front Yard Setback
Direction Facing:
(5) Rear Yard Setback
Direction Facing:
(6) Side Yard Setback:
Direction Facing:
(7) Side Yard Setback:
Direction Facing:

(8) Height of Building

(9) Number of Off Street Parking Spaces

Other Supporting Material Attached (e.g. site plan, architectural drawing)

SECTION 4: DEMOLITION
Type of building being demolished : N/A
Area of size; N/A
Type of demolition planned: N/A
[ SECTION 5: SIGNATURES (hoth signatures required) J

The information given on this form is full and complete and is, to the best of my knowledge, a true statement of the
facts in relation to this application for a Development Permit,

I also consent to an authorized person designated by the municipality to enter upon the subject land and buildings for
the purpose of an inspection during the processing of this application.

DATE: _June 10 2020 M‘tﬁ

Applicant

Registered Owner

ﬁnformation on this application form will become part of a file which may be considered at a public meeting. i

Municipal District of Pincher Creek No. 9 Page 3 of 4

e S e D ST



Attachment No. 1

IMPORTANT NOTES:

THE DEVELOPMENT OFFICER MAY REFUSE TO ACCEPT AN APPLICATION
FOR A DEVELOPMENT PERMIT WHERE THE INFORMATION REQUIRED HAS
NOT BEEN SUPPLIED OR WHERE THE QUALITY OF SUCH INFORMATION IS
INADEQUATE TO PROPERLY EVALUATE THE APPLICATION.

1. Inaddition to completing this application form in its entirety, an application for a
development permit shall be accompanied by the following information, where relevant:

(a) alot plan at scale to the satisfaction of the Development Officer showing the size and
shape of the lot, the front, rear and side yards, any provision for off-street loading and
vehicle parking, access to the site, and the location of public utility lines, waterbodies
and treed areas;

(b) ascaled floor plan and elevations where construction is proposed;

(c) at the discretion of the Development Officer, a Real Property Report as proof of
location of existing development and a copy of the Duplicate Certificate of Title
indicating ownership and encumbrances;

(d) if the applicant is not the registered owner, a written statement, signed by the registered
owner consenting to the application and approving the applicant as the agent for the
registered owner.

2. A non-refundable processing fee of an amount determined by Council shall accompany
every application for a development permit.

3. Failure to complete the application form fully and supply the required information, plans
and fee may cause delays in processing the application.

4, All development permits shall contain the following informative:

“ANY DEVELOPMENT CARRIED OUT PRIOR TO THE EFFECTIVE DATE OF
THE APPROPRIATE DEVELOPMENT PERMIT IS DONE SOLELY AT THE RISK
OF THE APPLICANT AND/OR LANDOWNER.”

5. In accordance with the Municipal Government Act, a development authority must, within
20 days after the receipt of an application for a development permit, determine whether the
application is complete.

A decision on a completed application must be made within 40 days. After the 40-day
period the applicant may deem the application refused and file an appeal within 21 days, of
the expiry of the decision date.

6. Every approach to a residence is entitled to a civic address sign, supplied by the

municipality. If your location does not already have a sign, please contact the MD
Administration Office to make arrangements as soon as your approach has been constructed.

Municipal District of Pincher Creek No., 9 Page 4 of 4




3|6009) (202 @

SNgily / SIND 020z © =hew)

Yiie3 ajboocy

| aimes{ &

&

pusber pieA p9yoes aslug

| "ON Juswyseny




SL/g "1d3s =100 ’ g-1-9 \
EE) wmeag " Y F.u.w
gzLi—<L @ 32| ¥6—19F BT TIVOS OL LON g1 "03s ¥/
() 0005t =poS 2, vL3d
SIZ T Exppomo R nrump usaq pEldos ©
7S PIL Deqly ‘sSPUGRST N SAUJ PRJOIS $IS — CE9 X0Q 0'd

P SSIV[I068% P WIRWERO MOIq B

510z “ofeaing puoT Dyeqy ‘T Buled 9 L <

N

//./

~ I,l
X % BN} UAGYS D 9oL Qobe 1€h NVId R/ mmmuud_yllll ~o
L0E.85.L8 TINNSSY >~
punay @ “any uMoys Sysad U Lxymors it < o
DoSD} o1 JO SU|j B} O} PRUOSUSWID SSAD3

Bupis 0} umoys a0
sepopunoq Apsdasd woy ssoubysig

—e—— gnyy WAOYS SSUDPUNOG Apledal

ANFIDTT

€0S 6L ISl ON juswnnsy| JuoumelBy juelidoRadq =By J02AD)
200 861 1GL "ON juswnnsu| QL

Lyl TZL IGL ON JUSWINASU) GealelUl SSSDLAING 2y J08AD)
#EL OFL ISL "ON JUSWINREU| JE3USIU| SISIDYAING DY J0IMD)
£ZS G2ZL IGL "ON juswngsy] Jusu=sol Se

£80 £F) Ll "ON JUSWNQSU| SUSPUDY BT 40 IIDILRISY o

LE£L 9ZE LEL 'ON jWRWngsy| Jusssoy <

9€L 92€ IEL ON juewnpsuy| Jusilesoy

TEL ZLE 1ZL "ON Juswnnsu] Lop—jo—-uby Amn

LEL ZLZ 1ZL "ON juswinnsu] Lom—jo—iubng Aupn

299 BlO I1ZL ON jueiungsly pup Bubuoyd juswsalby @y JosAn)
9LL ¥l LiL "oN justungay] puo Bufuoyy jusumeiby =y io240)
0lS £20 Ll ‘ON juswnnau| Huswesny

819 09 10 ON juswnpsyj s6p5yopn

¥56 €2 L¥0 "ON Jwwngsu) uby Jsaag jo IsooRy
866 Z¥Z 1Z0 ON juswnnsu| Juweueslby juswdomaeg Y I08AD)
: 0} yelgns § Apedolg —

- C19%9'e

g -1 —&— gk 03 ¥/13S o o
~, LT
S2ADE (OC"]
"oqie

'®]
1

EEVEN =%
05,8548 Y
U O

a%

i

SZ,0%.LLL
00'Gk

LT €61 151
L

dn

g-1—G~g} 995 ¥,
2
S

i

0L'80€
.0€,8548

g —1 -G = Gl 03 ¥/I'WN

6SZZ LSI Nvld 3ALLRIS3A

I %2078
£ 101

JONVMOTIV_QYoH INIWNY3A09

z 107
l pslepl:]
L53T 1SL NYId

NOLLJTa0Sad Alddd0dd

g -1 —g=— ¥l '03S ¥/UMNN

'L 9BDd WOy PIYODISP B I 4 BARSYSW B PUD
Hoday Apsdoiy pey b jo Z 26od | und syl

240N
370doy Araadoig [esy

s JodaAaIng pue] BRISQIY

MUNICIPAL DISTRICT OF PINCHER CREEK Na. /

G- 1 —§— g 038 ¥/13S

MUNICIPAL ADDRESS: N.E.1/4 SEC. 15; TWP. 5 RGE. 1: W.5M.
Ly
8
ki

=
=

L "ON Juswyseny

S —



Attachment No. 1

From: Bryce

To: Roland Milligan

Subject: Bryce Sackett Application
Date: June 11, 2020 2:37:30 PM
Attachments: 367-94.pdf

Bryce Sackett Cass Matters Development Permit Application .pdf
Bryce Cass Yard.pdf

Hi Roland,

As per our conversation, Attached is the application and map of the area. I strongly believe that we
easily fall under home occupation section 47 provisions.

For your information and consideration for the process, the shop and yard out here are for storage of
equipment. We do not have or own heavy trucks. The biggest truck would be of the 5500 series. All
other vehicles are 1/2 ton to 1 ton pickups. We have a variety of cargo trailers. C-can for storage,
light flat decks, office trailers, RV and horse trailers. We have tracked skid steers out here as well for
snow removal. I also keep a 2 ton water truck rigged up with pumps and hoses for fire season.

We have been out here since Fall of 2015.
There is no full time employees that work out here. We have a office and small workshop in town

for this part of the business.
Cass and I will work out of the shop/office when needed, for Covid this has been great. Traffic wise,
90% of the traffic is personal use, friends, some neighbours. Besides the covid lockdown, Cass and I

work mostly from our town office.

This shop/yard was used before me by a construction company. They ran heavy trucks, dozers,
excavation equipment and such.

Please call me if iou have any question or need further information.

Thanks,



Attachment No. 1

From: Bryce

To: Roland Milligan

Cc: Joyce Mackenzie-Grieve; Cass Matters
Subject: Re: Bryce Sackett Application

Date: June 17, 2020 12:14:43 PM

Attachments: Dexter Assets Major Feb 2020 Updated..xIsx
Hi Roland,

Our work is very seasonal, busy in late spring to fall, then slower in winter months. The
equipment moves as we get calls, some equipment doesn’t leave at all. In the past few years,
we donate lighting equipment to various events in town, rodeo, runs, street gatherings etc. as
the local oil field has slowed up considerably.

The main use of shop is 1/3 storage for air quality equipment, the other 2/3 is service bays or
maintenance of equipment. In winter, mostly storage.

I would guess 60 buisness 40 personal use for the shop. As i indicated before the road traffic
year round is 90% personal for Cass and I, friends, and some neighbours.

I have attached a equipment list, highlighted is what is usually out in the yard.

Please call anytime for questions, _

Thanks,

Bryce,

On Jun 17,2020, at 11:51 AM, Roland Milligan
<AdminDirDev(@mdpinchercreek.ab.ca> wrote:

Hello Bryce,

| am gathering information for the report | will be preparing for the Municipal Planning
Commission.

| had the opportunity of driving out there on Monday and did a circle through the yard.
Our planner suggested that we get an inventory of the equipment and how often it
comes and goes from the property. Also, what-is the main use of the shop, is it the
business or is it personnel use? Percentage wise.

Regards,

Roland Milligan

Director of Development and Community Services

M.D. of Pincher Creek No. 9

1037 Herron Avenue

PO Box 279, Pincher Creek, AB TOK 1WO

Ph: 403.627.3130 Fx: 403.627.5070 Mobile: 403.627.7448

rmilligan @mdpinchercreek.ab.ca



Attachment No. 1

From: Bryce [

Sent: June 11, 2020 2:36 PM
To: Roland Milligan <AdminDirDev@mdpinchercreek.ab.ca>
Subject: Bryce Sackett Application

Hi Roland,

As per our conversation, Attached is the application and map of the area. I strongly
believe that we easily fall under home occupation section 47 provisions.

For your information and consideration for the process, the shop and yard out here are
for storage of equipment. We do not have or own heavy trucks. The biggest truck
would be of the 5500 series. All other vehicles are 1/2 ton to 1 ton pickups. We have a
variety of cargo trailers. C-can for storage, light flat decks, office trailers, RV and horse
trailers. We have tracked skid steers out here as well for snow removal. I also keep a 2
ton water truck rigged up with pumps and hoses for fire season.

We have been out here since Fall of 2015.

There is no full time employees that work out here. We have a office and small
workshop in town for this part of the business.

Cass and I will work out of the shop/office when needed, for Covid this has been great.
Traffic wise, 90% of the traffic is personal use, friends, some neighbours. Besides the
covid lockdown, Cass and I work mostly from our town office.

This shop/yard was used before me by a construction company. They ran heavy trucks,
dozers, excavation equipment and such.

Please call me if iou have any question or need further information.

Thanks,

Bice Sackett



Attachment No. 2

PHOTO 1
Entering yard/shop area, looking east northeast




Attachment No. 2

PHOTO 2
Within yard, looking north northeast



Attachment No. 2

PHOTO 3
Front of shop, looking west



Attachment No. 2

PHOTO 4
Image of yard and shop from SE 22-5-1 W5M, looking south southwest



Attachment No. 2

PHOTO §
Photo Submitted by adjacent landowner,
SW 14-5-1 W5M




c
£
o

Shop and Yard
Blk. 1
2257

Lot 2
151




pajuud usym
000¢:} °[eas




Attachment No. 5

Dexter Oilfield Major Assets

Unit#  Description ~ Year Kms SIN g

AS-03HP [Skid, High Pressure 4500psi 2007A |

OT03  |Office Trailer, 36 Foot Triple | 2012] 0 R
~ |Ford F800 FIRE TRUCK 1989| 8900 T

TK11  |GMC Crewcab service Truck | 2006| 128000

OT02  [H&H Project Trailer 2008
LT303  |Light Tower LT303 2007| o - S
5 Water Tanks, Steamer ) 2007 N NM
~ |Fuel Vault | 2007 ) ‘
. |Air Monitoring Van 2002
~ |Sullair 210H Compressor 2007 | ’ -
~ |Wells Cargo Safety Trailer 2007
' |Jordair Breathing Air 2007
compressor
PTO2  |GMC 5500 with Hiab 077 ~2007| 54000 | ]
ST03  |Freighliner, steamer truck 2007| 147000 R T
STO3 Hotsy Steamer 2008
AV02 Air monitroing van 2, F350 2012| 0
""""" H2s, S02 Analyers for Unit2 | 2012 0
; Unit 2 temp, wind sensors 2012 0
Unit 2 DAS systems 2012 0 h
Unit 2 sampling systems 2012 1
‘ Drager CMS Analyzer 2012 R
% Safety shower unit, AMS 2012 0
ST02  |GMC 5500, steamer unit 2005| 163000
TRO2 Precision Flatdeck Trailer, 24’ | 2010 0
ATO02 Interstate Cargo, Safety 2008 0
AT02  |Breathing Air Botties and 2008
~|Dump Trailer, PJ 5007 0
Flatdeck Trailer, Trailtech, 18’ | 2005 1
Flatdeck hiboy, Trailtech 32/ 2001 1
o Office Trailer 24’ Travelair 2005 1
o Cgk:go trailer, interstate, tool 2007 1 =
cri




Attachment No. 5

ATO03 Cargo trailer, wells cargo 2011 1
Airbot Cargo trailer, Airbot 2013
Airbot Airbot DAS Envidas Systmem| 2013
Cold Jet Dry Ice Equipment 2010
Cargo trailer, Wells Cargo 2008
ACO02: SULLAIR 260 CFM 2003{151
HRS
HLA Jib 2013
LT04 Amida, AL4000 2008] 8055
CAT SWEEPER BA18 2003
CAT, A14B AUGER 2004
Schulte 7400 snowblower 2006
CONTERRA GRAPPLE 2011
BOBCAT, SNOWBLADE 2010
CAT, BUCKET 2003
L.T02 Terex AL5000 2009 997
LT03 TEREX,AL4060D1-4MH 2006! 6958
CCAN, 20 FOOQT, 2014
CCAN 20 FOOT 2002
GMC 5500 with Hiab 077 2007
Ford F350 2011
Chevrolet 2500, Diesel 2007
Ford F150 2015
Chevrolet, Suburban 2005
Ford F150 2013
Dodge, Ram 5500 Crew, 2014
GMG Sierra 2500 HD, Gas | 2011
Ford F350 2014
GMC Sierra 2500 HD, Gas 2014
Polaris Ranger 900 EPS 2014
Ford F 350 Super Duty 2017
Ford, F550 Super Duty, 2017
Ford 550, Picker Truck 2013
Ford, F150 XLT 2015




Attachment No. 5

Ford F350 2015
CAT, 297C Skidsteer 2011
Sullair 185 Compressor 2008
Sullair 225H 2007
Magnum, light tower 20kw 2006
Magnum light tower 8Kw 2006
Trash Pumps, 2” 2008
Cat Skidsteer, 262 2010
Black Flatdeck Trailer 2011

Totals




6a

DIRECTOR OF DEVELOPMENT AND COMMUNITY SERVICES REPORT

June 1 to June 30, 2020

Development / Community Services Activities includes:

e June?2 Planning Session
e June?2 MPC and SA Meetings
e June3 ASB Meeting
e June 4 Recycle Meeting
e June9 Council Committee & Council Meetings
e June 16 Contractor Management Program Development Meeting
e June 18 PCREMO Emergency Management Agency Planning Meeting
e June?22 Staff Meeting
e June 23 Council Committee & Council Meetings
e June24 Project Team Meeting PC Regional Rec. Master Plan
PLANNING DEPARTMENT STATISTICS
Development Permits Issued by the Director for June 2020
No. Applicant Division Legal Address Development
Single Detached Residence
2020-25 |Regier 4 |18 Walking Plow Estates w/garage
2020-28 [Jackson 1 419 Hamilton Avenue Modular Residence
Modular Residence with
2020-29 |Lang 3 SW17-6-1 W5 Accessory Building (Shop)
Lot 1, Block 1, Plan 0111088 |Accessory Building (Pole
2020-30 [Marsh 3 |within NW 12-6-1 W5 Building)
2020- Lot 2, Block 1, Plan 1512257 |Home Occupation
35A Sackett 3 |within NE 15-5-1 W5 Office Administration
Lot 16, Block 17, Plan 7610822 |Accessory Structure (Deck with
2020-36 (Ward 5  |within SE 26-7-2 W5 (Site 8) [roof)
Development Permits Issued by Municipal Planning Commission June 2020
Lot 23, Block 17, Plan
2020-18 |CNC Pro-Motion Inc 3 [7610822, Hamlet of Lundbreck |Industrial Machine Sales

"




Development Statistics to Date

DESCRIPTION 2020 to Date 2019 2018 2017
(June)
Dev Permits 5-Jan
Issued 3 —Feb 25 54 22 65
2 - April 23 -DO 45-DO 17-DO 45-DO
8 — May 2 - MPC 9-MPC 5-MPC 20-MPC
7- June
Dev 6 —Jan
Applications 4 — Feb
Accepted 1- Mar(fh 38 57 4 63
3 — April
10 — May
14 - June
Utility Permits 0—Jan
Issued 5 —Feb
2 — March
3_ April 12 33 14 22
1 — May
1 -June
Subdivision .
Applications 15__ ﬁ/ﬁfﬂ 6 12 4 3
Approved Y
Rezoning
Applications 0 1 0 2
Approved
Compliance Cert 1-Jan
1 — Feb
1 — March
1 — April 10 22 5 22
5 — May
1 - June
RECOMMENDATION:
That the report for the period ending June 30, 2020, be received as information.
r of Development and Community Services Date: June 30, 2020

Prepared by: Roland Milligan, Di

ZA

=
Rw&eﬂ@(y MacCulloch

Submitted to: Municipal Planning Commission

Date: June 30, 2020

Date: July 7, 2020




	2020-07-07 MPC Agenda
	RTMPC 2020-26
	RTMPC 2020-27
	RTMPC 2020-32
	RTMPC 2020-34
	RTMPC 2020-35B
	2020-07-07 DO Report
	2020-06-02 MPC Minutes



